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Bef ore the
Federal Communi cati ons Comm ssi on
Washi ngton, D.C. 20554

In the Matter of )
)
Notice of Apparent Liability for Forfeiture of )
) File No. 99-2273
| NTERNATI ONAL BUSI NESS MACHI NES ) NAL/ Acct No.
920EF0047
)
Li censee of Point-to-Point M crowave Stations )
WNTT360 (Huntington Beach, CA); WHI651 (Huntington )
Beach, CA); WNEZ481 (Monrovia, CA); WNEZ480 )
(La Habra, CA); WHI653 (Cypress, CA); WHI649 )
(Hazel wood, CA); WHI650 (Torrance, CA); WHI816 )
(Saint Charles, M); WNER966 (Dom nguez Hills, CA); )
WNET350 (Gardena, CA); WNEU335 (Gray Butte, CA);
WNEU679 (Long Beach, CA); WNEW515 (Long Beach,
CA); WNEY550 (Long Beach, CA); WNEZ482 ( Conpton,
CA); WNTB361 (Long Beach, CA); WNTH667 ( Edwards
AFB, CA); WNTL350 (Anaheim CA); WNTT359 (Long
Beach, CA); WNTX919 (Wi ghtwood, CA); WNTX920
(Long Beach, CA); and WPJF891 (Long Beach, CA)

N N N N N N N

ORDER

Adopt ed: May 18, 2000 Rel eased: May 19,
2000

By the Chief, Enforcenent Bureau:

1. Inthis Oder, we adopt a Consent Decree in which
I nternational Business Machines (" IBM'), forner |icensee of the
22 above-captioned point-to-point mcrowave stations, agrees to
nodi fy its corporate practices in order to ensure conpliance with
Section 310(d) of the Conmunications Act of 1934, as amended



("TAct''), 47 U.S.C. § 310(d). IBM al so agrees to mmke a
voluntary contribution to the U S. Treasury of $70, 000.

2. As a result of IBMs disclosures, on July 20, 1999, the
former Enforcenent Division of the Wreless Tel ecomunications
Bureau issued a Notice of Apparent Liability for Forfeiture
against IBM for apparent unauthorized pro form transfer of
control of the stations listed above, in apparent violation of
Section 310(d) of the Act and former Section 101.53 of the
Commi ssion's rules, 47 C.F.R § 101.53. International Business
Machi nes, 14 FCC Rcd 11667 (WIB 1999) (" "NAL''). On August 19,
1999, IBMfiled a response to the NAL in which it contested the

proposed forfeiture. Subsequently, |BM provided the Conmi ssion
with additional information concerning transfers of the above-
captioned licenses, as well as other |licenses fornerly held by

IBM On Septenmber 28, 1999, IBMwthdrewits response to the
NAL.

3. The Enforcenment Bureau staff and | BM have negotiated a
Consent Decree that would termnate the forfeiture proceedi ng and
the staff's investigation into the unauthorized transfers of the
above-captioned |I|icenses, as well as the other transfers
disclosed by IBM A copy of the Consent Decree is attached
hereto and is incorporated by reference.

4. We have reviewed the terms of the Consent Decree and
eval uated the facts before us. In light of IBMs commtnment to
establish a conprehensive conpliance program to prevent future
violations of Section 310(d) of the Act, we believe that the
public interest would be served by approving the Consent Decree,
canceling the NAL, and termnating the investigation into IBMs
conduct .

5. Based on the record before us, and in the absence of
mat eri al new evidence relating to this nmatter, we conclude that
there are no substantial and material questions of fact as to
whet her | BM possesses the basic qualifications, including its
character qualifications, to hold or obtain any FCC |icenses or
aut hori zati ons.

6. Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED, pursuant to Sections 4(i)
and 4(j) of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. 88 154(i), 154(j),
and the authority delegated in Sections 0.111 and 0.311 of the
Commi ssion's rules, 47 CF.R 8§ 0.111 and 0.311, that the
attached Consent Decree is hereby ADOPTED

7. I BM may nake its voluntary contribution to the United
States Treasury by credit card through the Comrission's Credit
and Debt Managenent Center at (202) 418-1995 or by mailing a
check or simlar instrunment, payable to the order of the Federa
Conmruni cati ons Conmi ssion, to the Forfeiture Collection Section,
Fi nance Branch, Federal Conmunications Comm ssion, P.O  Box
73482, Chicago, Illinois 60673-7482. The paynent should note the
NAL/ Acct. No. referenced above.

8. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the NAL IS CANCELLED, and
the investigation into the matters described in the Consent
Decree |'S TERM NATED

9. IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order shal
be sent by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested to James C.
Rendeiro, 111, Vice President, Assistant CGeneral Counsel, |BM

G obal Services, P.O. Box 100, Soners, New York 10589, and to



IBM s counsel, Josh L. Roland, Esq., WIlner, Cutler & Pickering,
2445 M Street, N.W, Washi ngton, DC 20037-1420.

FEDERAL COVMUNI CATI ONS COWM SS| ON

David H. Sol onon
Chi ef, Enforcenent Bureau



